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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DEL}H\M&;:
HEADQUARTERS: DELIII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 ( )X w8

I A
\:Io. F6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZ/ 51 o Dated: |0 /04 /2025
To,
The Principal,
MCD Primary School,
A-3, Mayur Vihar Phase-III,
Delhi- 110096.

Sub.: - Reg. Fire Safety Certificate in r/o MCD Primary School, located at A-3, Mayur
Vihar Phase-III, Delhi- 110096.

Sir,

Please refer to your email dated 19.05.2025 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officer concerned of this department
on dated 22/05/2025 in the presence of Principal and observed that the shortcoming has still
not complied with as issued by this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/129
dated 04/03/2021 (copy enclosed).

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected.
The occupancy of the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements

shall be at the risk and liability of the owner / occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Enclosed: as above - ‘M F~
Qv el v

(VIRENDRA SINGH)
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
OIC DELHI FIRE SERVICE

Copy to: -
1. The Dy. Director of Education, MCD, J.L.N. Marg, Civic Centre, New Delhi-110002.



GOVE
RNMENT oF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HE
AD QUARTERS ; DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW D LHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/Schoolr2021/ 129 Dated: 04 1092021
To

The Principal,

EDMC Primary School,

A-3, Mayur Vihar, Ph-I11, Delhi-96.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o EDMC Primary School located at A-3, Mayur

Vihar, Ph-III, Delhi-96.

Sir,

8/02/2021 on the subject cited above. In this regard, it
concerned of this department on

d the following shortcomings were

This has reference to email dated 0
is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer
01/03/2021 in the presence of Mr. A.S. Sharma (Principal) an

observed:-

1. Earlier block was G + 01 upper floor, now one more floor added, hence building
is G + 02 upper floors and no fire fighting system is provided as per NBC.

Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfully

S —
w19\

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:- <
The Director (Education), QT‘v\,\/

Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt.
Delhi - 54.



